CALIFORNUL *

PUBLIC REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Correspondence Received

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

HILDA L. SOLIS HOLLY J. MITCHELL LINDSEY P. HORVATH JANICE HAHN KATHRYN BARGER

			The following individuals submitted comments on agenda item:	
Agenda #	Relate To	Position	Name	Comments
Agenda # CS-1.	Relate To	Position Favor		Comments Comments ?? PUBLIC COMMENT – EMERGENCY DEMAND FOR FINANCIAL RESTITUTION Submitted by: Raneisha Hubbert June 24, 2025 Address: 1033 S. Burlington Ave, Apt 202, Los Angeles, CA 90006 Phone: (213) 334-5596 Email: raneishahubbert@gmail.com To the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors and Claims Board: My name is Raneisha Hubbert, a lifelong Los Angeles County resident, taxpayer, and mother of three children — Jayceon, Justin, and Jamiesha — all of whom have been harmed under the watch of your broken system. I'm here to say: I have an emergency, and I need my money NOW. ?? THIS IS A LEGAL AND MORAL FAILURE My daughter, Jamiesha Ward, was raped and impregnated while in state custody.
				DCFS and your court-appointed attorney concealed this from me for 9 months.
				My son Jayceon was taken from the very home I still live in—a constant reminder of trauma. I must pay cash to escape this unsafe situation.



MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

PUBLIC REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Correspondence Received

?? LA COUNTY IS IN VIOLATION OF ITS OWN CHARTER Under the Los Angeles County Charter (Sec. 3) and Measure G, you are required to: Ensure ethical governance Provide transparent, accountable public service Protect families, children, and residents — not hide abuse, cover for fraud, or fund injustice You failed. And you're still failing. ?? I CITE THESE LAWS: 42 U.S.C. § 1983 - My civil rights were violated under color of law ADA Title II - 42 U.S.C. § 12132 - You denied me access and accommodations while I was traumatized California Civil Code § 52(b) - Allows actual and punitive damages for civil rights abuse CA Govt Code § 825.6 - The County is liable for torts committed by its agents Welfare & Institutions Code § 361.2(b)(1) - My parental rights were bypassed illegally ?? TAXPAYERS AND CITIZENS FIRST am a Black mother, a taxpayer, and a citizen. You prioritize funding immigrant services, yet you ignore citizens who paid into the system and got nothing but trauma and grief. You owe me and my children. I'm not asking - I'm DEMANDING.

HILDA L. SOLIS HOLLY J. MITCHELL LINDSEY P. HORVATH JANICE HAHN KATHRYN BARGER

			?? FINAL DEMAND
			You have until Saturday, June 29, 2025 to:
			Approve my claim
			Issue full financial compensation
			Publicly acknowledge the harm
			Stop the continued violation of my rights and the denial of services that only benefit those you choose
			??? WE DON'T WANT EXCUSES. WE WANT OUR MONEY.
			Pay what is owed — or be held accountable in federal court, the media, and the eyes of every family your system has destroyed.
			Raneisha Hubbert Founder, Coalition of Parents Nationwide Mother. Survivor. Whistleblower. Taxpayer.
	Item Total	1	
Grand Total		1	